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September 8, 2008 Sent via E-Mail and Mail

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319

27" Floor

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Guidelines for the Pre-Approval of Long-Term Gas Supply and/or
Upstream Transportation Contracts (“LTC Guidelines);

Board File Number EB-2008-0280

The Board has issued a letter to commence a proceeding to review and develop guidelines for
the pre-approval of long-term natural gas supply/transportation contracts by Ontario utilities. The
file number assigned to this proceeding is EB-2008-0280.

ECNG Energy L.P. (*ECNG”) wishes to confirm its interest in participating in this proceeding.

As in all of the previous proceedings related to the Natural Gas Forum Report in 2005, the
evolution of the natural gas markets in Ontario is of vital interest to ECNG and its clients -
industrial, commercial and institutional corporations with over 10,000 end-use meter locations.
Each of the consumers use the services provided by natural gas distribution services today.
Any potential changes that may affect the pricing or scope of these distribution services may
have a material impact on ECNG Energy'’s clients at their thousands of end-use locations.

We will participate in the stakeholder sessions contemplated in Phase | of the process and
anticipate that we will submit comments. We wish to receive all documents issued by the Board
and other stakeholders in this matter.

ECNG will not be seeking costs in this proceeding.
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ECNG Energy L.P. is an affiliate of, and is administered by, AltaGas Ltd.




The contact person for ECNG is:

Bill Killeen

Director, Energy Supply and Regulatory
ECNG Energy L.P.

#400-5575 North Service Road
Burlington, ON L7L 6M1

Phone: 905-635-3288
Fax: 905-635-3298
email: bkilleen@ecnhg.com

Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this proceeding.

Yours truly,

ECNG Energy L.P.
by its administrator AltaGas Ltd.

Bill Killeen
Director, Energy Supply and Regulatory

Cc:  Patrick Hoey, Enbridge Gas Distribution (email only)
Mark Kitchen, Union Gas Limited (email only)
Chuck Hindley, Natural Resource Gas Limited (email only)




